782 0Old Clinton Road Westbrook
From: Brinn, Keenan (Contractor)
Sent: Thursday, April 17,2025 1:54 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: BU - 876339, Site Name - POND MEADOW RD. STABLE, Order ID - 669338, Customer Site
ID - 5000244999, Customer Site Name - WESTBROOK 2 CT

Good afternoon,

CSC approval for filter project EM-VER-154-230927 can be canceled

This project was approved under EM-VER-154-240508

Please send notification to CT Siting Council

Regards,

Keenan

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other
than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.


https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/csc/2_ems-medialibrary/westbrook/oldclintonrd/verizon/em-ver-154-230927_filing_oldclintonrd-westbrook_a.pdf?rev=30891c8f96ff4f07b35ff2456e9296f7&hash=4962D107AA6B52FA39851E66040A8250
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/csc/2_ems-medialibrary/westbrook/oldclintonrd/verizon/em-ver-154-240508_filing_oldclintonrd.pdf?rev=3762e68eb82748b49cb842084d8aeeef&hash=37235824ED094A04C853486FACD71B55

